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Malave, Erin [_,09.0%05%6

From: Michael Hallick [Michael. Hallick@SkylQ.co.uk]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. MEH Family - postal address change
Dear Concerned,

I am the manager of the MEH Family LLC registered in Florida and would like the postal address updated

to the following:

7 Edgecombe House
London

SW1965SL

United Kingdom

Thanks

Kind regards

Michael Hallick

Contracts Accountant

4 Victoria Square | StAlbans | Hertfordshire | ALY 3TF
+44 1727 421043 (Landline)

+44 7584 580077 (Mobile)

Description:
cid:image003.pr

From: Uzzi, Michele [mailto: Michele.Uzzi@wolterskluwer.com]

Sent: 09 September 2010 18:44

To: Michael Hallick

Subject: RE: MEH Family and MEH Michigan LLC - postal address change

Good Afterncon Michael,
Thank you for your email regarding the address changes for your company.

To update your address in the state of Florida, you just need to send an email to

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us and the state will take care of it free of charge.

For the state of Michigan, they do not have your company address on record because CT is your agent,

50 no change or update will be needed.
Regards,

Michele Uzzi
CT Corporaticn, Customer Specialist
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